Adelman et al v. Boy Scouts of America et al

Levin, Drew M.

Doc. 276 Att. 1

From: Robert Peltz [Peltz@leesfield.com]
Sent:  Thursday, July 28, 2011 4:12 PM

To: Levin, Drew M.; Carter V Confad Jr; Barbie Leon; Hasty, Frederick
Cc: ggaebe@gaebemulien.com; uperez@uperezlaw.com; William Summers; Mercy Gomez; JAugustin@upereziaw.com
Subject: RE: Adelman: Correspondence

- Drew,

I have not received a response to my correspondence sent several days ago regarding the issue
that your subpoena exceeds the scope of the discovery permitted by the orders previously entered
by Judge Goodman and Judge McAliley. At that time I requested assurances that you would not
seek the production of documents outside the scope of these orders or attempt inquiry outside the
scope of these orders. Although you have scheduled the deposition for next week, I still have not
received a response. Please promptly provide a response so that it is not necessary to file a
motion for protective order.

Robert D. Peltz
Board Certified Trial Lawyer

Leesfield & Partners, PA
2350 South Dixie Highway
Miami, FL 33133

Phone: (305) 854-4900 x 122
Fax: (305) 854-8266

E-mail: peltz@leesfield.com

Trial Lawyers with offices in Miami, Key West, South Beach and Orlando/Central
Florida*

*Bounds Law Group, Of Counsel

For more information about Leesfield & Partners, go to our web site at: www.Leesfield.com
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